Cases No.:  MJ 14-00030 JPD

USDC/DWY:  14-CR-27-F
RELATOR’S THIRD VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, ON INFORMATION

TO:       Office of Chief Judge

          U.S. District Court

          700 Stewart Street

          Seattle 98101

          Washington State, USA

FROM:     Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.

          FDC SeaTac Reg. No. 44202-086, Unit “EA”

SUBJECT:  18 U.S.C. 4 duty to report federal felonies
Greetings Your Honor:

In order to satisfy fully the legal obligation imposed upon Me by the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 4 (misprision of felony), the United States (federal government) appearing ex rel. Paul Andrew Mitchell, Private Attorney General and qualified Federal Witness, hereby lodges with the honorable Courts supra this RELATOR’S THIRD VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, ON INFORMATION formally charging all individuals named below with violating each Federal criminal statute correctly cited therein.

The United States ex rel. Paul Andrew Mitchell therefore formally charges:

James. P. Donohue with:

(1) knowingly concealing records, documents and other tangible objects with the intent to impede, obstruct, or influence the investigation, proper administration, or contemplation of a matter or case within the jurisdiction of a department or agency of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1519;  and,

(2) corruptly and by threats, force and threatening communication, influencing, obstructing and impeding, and endeavoring to influence, obstruct and impede, the due and proper administration of the law under which a pending proceeding is being had before a department or agency of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1505.

(please continue next page)

William M. McCool with:

(1) knowingly concealing records, documents and other tangible objects with the intent to impede, obstruct, or influence the investigation, proper administration, or contemplation of a matter or case within the jurisdiction of a department or agency of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1519;  and,

(2) corruptly and by threats, force and threatening communication, influencing, obstructing and impeding, and endeavoring to influence, obstruct and impede, the due and proper administration of the law under which a pending proceeding is being had before a department or agency of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1505.

(please continue next page)

Brian Tsuchida with:

(1) knowingly concealing records, documents and other tangible objects with the intent to impede, obstruct, or influence the investigation, proper administration, or contemplation of a matter or case within the jurisdiction of a department or agency of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1519.

(please continue next page)

Stephan Harris with:

(1) knowingly concealing records, documents and other tangible objects with the intent to impede, obstruct, or influence the investigation, proper administration, or contemplation of a matter or case within the jurisdiction of a department or agency of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1519.

(please continue next page)

Does 1 thru 100 with:

(1) knowingly concealing records, documents and other tangible objects with the intent to impede, obstruct, or influence the investigation, proper administration, or contemplation of a matter or case within the jurisdiction of a department or agency of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1519;  and,

(2) corruptly and by threats, force and threatening communication, influencing, obstructing and impeding, and endeavoring to influence, obstruct and impede, the due and proper administration of the law under which a pending proceeding is being had before a department or agency of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1505.

(please continue next page)

INCORPORATION OF EVIDENCE:
Pursuant to Rule 201(c)(2) in the Federal Rules of Evidence, the United States ex rel. Paul Andrew Mitchell hereby incorporates by reference the following evidentiary documents, as if all were set forth fully here, to wit:

(a) NOTICE AND DEMAND FOR AUTHORITY, to James Marcy, from Joseph Ruben Hill, dated October 15, 2002 A.D., believed by Relator to be PAST DUE and IN DEFAULT;

(b) REQUEST TO APPEAR IN WRITING: 18 U.S.C. 1504, to Foreperson, Federal Grand Jury, 2120 Capitol Avenue, 2nd Floor, Cheyenne 82001-3658, Wyoming, USA, from Joseph Ruben Hill, dated January 15, 2013 A.D., believed by Relator to be obstructed by personnel in the Office of the U.S. Attorney in Cheyenne, Wyoming and never delivered to said Foreperson;

(c) FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST to IRS Disclosure Officer, 2120 Capitol Ave., Cheyenne, Wyoming, from Paul Andrew Mitchell, dated June 12, 2013 A.D., confirmed by Relator to be PAST DUE and IN DEFAULT;  and,

(d) VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, ON INFORMATION: 18 U.S.C. 1961, 1962, 1964, as lodged by Relator on July 26, 2013 A.D. in the District Court of the State of Wyoming, First Judicial District, Laramie County, and as now filed in the two (2) cases identified on Page 1 supra;  and,

(e) HISTORY; ANCILLARY LAWS AND DIRECTIVES under 18 U.S.C. 1504, quoting:  “Last paragraph was added to remove the possibility that a proper request to appear before a grand jury might be construed as a technical violation of this section.”  Source: 18 U.S.C.S. 1504, 2014 Matthew Bender & Company, Inc., a member of the LexisNexis Group.

VERIFICATION:  28 U.S.C. 1746(1)

I, Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., hereby verify under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, without (outside) the United States (federal government) that the above statement of facts and laws is true and correct, according to the best of my current information, knowledge, and belief, so help me God.

Dated:    2/25/2014

Signed:   /s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell, In Propria Persona
Printed:  Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.

          All Rights Reserved (cf. UCC 1-308)
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